
0 0

MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DATE: April 8, 1983
TIME: 9:00 A. M.

PLACE: DLNR Conference Room
Kalanimoku Building

1151 Punchbowl Street
Honolulu, Hawaii

Roll Chairman Susumu Ono called the meeting of the Board of La id and Natural
Call Resources to order at 9: 10 A .M. The following were in atte dance:

MEMBERS Mr. Takeo Yamamoto
Mr. Roland Higashi
Mr. Thomas S.Yagi
Mr. J. Douglas Ing
Mr. Moses W. Kealoha
Mr. Susumu Ono

STAFF Mr. James Detor
Mr. Al Powell
Mr. Roger Evans
Mr. Henry Sakuda
Mr. Libert Landgraf
Mr. Takeo FujU
Dr. Robert Lee
Mrs. Joan K. Moriyama

OTHERS Dep. A. G. Dona L. Hana ke
Mr. Walter W. T. Chang Item F-6)
Mr. James B. Young (Ite F-12)
Mr. Hiram Fong (Item H- )
Mrs. Emiko Kudo (Item H 4)
Mr. Peter Garcia

Minutes The board, on Mr. Higashits motion and seconded by Mr. I g, unanimously
approved the minutes of February 25, 1983 as submitted.

Added Mr. Higashi moved, which was seconded by Mr. Ing, and t e board unani
Items mously approved to add the following items to the board ag nda:

Division of Land Management

Item F-13 -- U. S. Corps of Engineerst request for right of ntry to conduct
topographic survey, Waime, Kauai

Administration

Item H-7 -- Request for Public Hearing for Use of Land with n Conservation
District for Commercial/Subdivision/Pro ective Subzone

The board deviated from the printed agenda and took up the items in the
following order to accommodate the people in the audience:

—1—



TELEGLOBE CANADA APPLICATION FOR SUBMARINE CABL
KEAWAULA, WAIANAE, OAHU

This was an application for nonexclusive easements for sub
nication cable lines off the Waianae coast. This was a fo1lo~
which was approved by the board.

Staff recommended the following:

1. Authorize the sale of an easement covering two new un
run from the shore out to the ocean.

2. Retroactive easement covering the two lines that were i
years back.

The retroactive easement will run until 1984 because the lif
cable lines is estimated to run out at that time. The two ne’
going in are replacements for the existing ones.

The terms and conditions listed in the submittal included th
approved by the board in approving the CDUA.

Mr. Ono said because this is an easement there is no reope~
one-time payment upfront. If it’s a lease, he said, we woul
a reopening. He didn’t feel too comfortable about one-shot
without any kind of a future adjustment being considered.
any kind of an index is attached to the calculation, or is it j
ent value?

Mr. Detor was not sure whether the appraiser would take t
lion or not. He thought the approach that they take is as th
selling the land. He reminded the board that this is not a p
ment. It’s a term of years for approximastely forty-six yea
they timed it so that the easement would terminate on the sa
the present lease (which covers the ground facility) runs o
beApril, 2029.

Mr. Detor didn’t know whether it is technically or legally p
suggested that instead of having them pay on a yearly basis
payments for those particular periods.

Mr. Ing asked about the boundaries of the easement. Is it ~
from the shoreline up to the three-mile limit? Mr. Detor sai

EASEMENT,

name commu
-up of a CDUA

s, which will

istalled some

of the existing
- ones that are

se which were

.ing. It’s a
I normally have
ayment upfront
le asked whether
ist on the pres

at into considera
~ugh they are
?rpetual ease
s. He said
ne date that
it. That would

)ssible, but
have three

oing to be
I yes.

Mr. Ing asked whether we are going to be able to specify th ~ boundaries.

Mr. Detor said they will do the survey so they will be able
alignment in the water.

ACTION Mr. Ing moved to approve Item F-5 as submitted and with ti
as suggested by Mr. Detor, that this would be a lease of an
reopenings to be determined by the chairman. Mr. Higashi
motion.

Mr. Ono said he wants it noted for the record that just beca
limit was mentioned in the discussion above that in no way
that the state’s boundary extends only to the three-mile ]im

o specify the

e amendment,
easement with
seconded the

ise the three-mile
re we saying
t.

0 0

ITEM F-5

—2—



0 ~fl

On the call of the question, the motion was unanimously Ca: ned.

ITEM F-6
RESUBMITTAL - STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR CANCELL.
NO. 5-5096, SAND ISLAND, HONOLULU, OAHU

This was a resubmittal. There was an extensive discussjo:
meeting on the staff’s proposal to cancel Mr. Walter Chang’
ing land on Sand Island. It was deferred to this meeting.

One of the things that was discussed was, if the permit is c
is it going to? There was representation on behalf of H.I.T
to take over the permit area, with the understanding that ti
the scrap metal and take over the operation of the permit.
to check that out.

The second thing was the fact that Mr. Chang had written t
asking for a modified use of the permit area and he did not

Mr. Detor said it’s true that Mr. Chang did not get an answ
there were violations at that time. Even if these changes w
he said, the violations would still be violations.

Mr. Detor further stated that the Sand Island Businessmen’
(SIBA) has expressed fears that the 10,000 square—foot lot
enough to accommodate H.I.T. Trucking, therefore, they n~
onto the road. SIBA also asked that if H .1 .T. Trucking is 1

take over the lot, that the board be specific that Mr. Chang
the contents on Lot 110 completely off from Sand Island.

.TION OF R. P.

at the last
permit cover

Lncelled, who
• Trucking, Inc.
ey would remove
Itaff was asked

the department
~eceive an answer.

~r, however,
~re granted,

Association
iay not be large
ay spill out
ot allowed to
is to remove

Staff recommended that:

1. The present permit be cancelled.

2. H .1 .T. Trucking, Inc. be given the permit covering th
that the use be limited to conducting a trucking busine~

3. H.I.T. Trucking, Inc. accept the lot in as-is condition,
of the lot and the removal of the items left on the lot by
will be at the expense of H .1. T. Trucking, Inc.

4. Any scrap removal from the lot be taken to an off-site d
to be dumped at the Sand Island area.

5. That all vehicles and equipment belong to H .1 .T. Truci
be kept within the boundaries of the lot and not spill ou

Mr. Ing said the submittal today only addresses the canceil
to Mr. Chang.

Mr. Detor said yes. He said staff can come back at the next
a formal application. However, at the previous meeting, th
about what would happen if it were cancelled.

Mr. Kealoha asked whether we are talking about 5,000 aqua
square feet.

premises,
5.

and

Any clearing
)revious tenant

tmp and not

i.ng, Inc. will
on the road.

.tion of the permit

meeting with
board did talk

e feet or 10,000

—3—



0 0

Land Agent Al Powell said Mr. Chang came from the old For
area and he was given 5,000 square feet at Sand Island.
move from there because of the coming Sand Island Parkwa:
was given another area, supposedly at that time consisting
feet. Two years after that a survey was made and it was fo
actually occupying 10,000 square feet. So a letter was wril
informing him of the adjustment in the rentals and the back
he paid and he has been paying rent ever since on the 10,0
parcel.

Mr. Ono asked Mr. Detor whether he has any idea what he
back with on the disposition. Would it be pretty much inco:
was presented today? He asked whether there would be an:
conditions which might be attached.

Mr. Detor said yes, incorporating what was presented toda
conditions that are in the permits.

Mr. Powell informed the board that H .1 . T. Trucking is not
applicants so we would be moving them up to number one if
them the permit.

Mr. Ono asked what do we do with the people on the waitin~
the people on the waiting list have been contacted, requesti
lot and size. If they say the conditions are too severe and t
it wouldn’t be so bad. Some of them may need bigger lots s
eliminated along the way. He said it’s kind of hard for the
this particular company on top of the waiting list without cc
others. He said we should at least give them a chance to sa

~ign Trade Zone
was asked to
road, and he

>f 5,000 square
nd that he was

;en to Mr. Chang
~entals, which
0 square-foot

iay be coming
porating what
additional

- and the normal

n our list of
the board grants

list? If all of
ag this kind of
iey turn it down,
) they will be
)oard to jump
itacting the
r yes or no.

Mr. Detor said we can do that but it’s going to take a little .me.

ACTION

ITEM F-12

Mr. Powell reminded the board that the responsibility of cl
really rests with Mr. Chang.

Mr. Detor said, in any event, the next meeting is going to
so this matter will probably be brought back the first meeti

Mr. Chang said when they were relocated from the Foreign
this new area, the place was not surveyed yet. He said the
whether he wanted to take 10,000 square feet, so he took th
feet. He didn’t want the board to think that he was trying t
paying for what he got.

The board, on Mr. Ing’s motion and seconded by Mr. Kealo
approved Item F-6 as submitted.

RESUBMITTAL - DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE & CONSUME:
REQUEST FOR ACQUISITION OF OPERATING AND RIGHT-o:
MENT FOR PUBLIC TV SYSTEMS, WAIKII, WAIMEA, KAU.

This was a resubmittal. This item was deferred previously
request of the Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs,
the Hawaii Public Broadcasting Authority, for the acquisiti*
ting and Right—of-Entry Agreement to install, maintain and
transmitting and receiving equipment on Parker Ranch lanc
for the deferral was because the board questioned the $500

aring the lot

e held on Kauai
~g in May.

Trade Zone to
staff asked him

~ 10,000 square
) get away not

ia, unanimously

AFFAIRS
‘-ENTRY AGREE
~iI

This was a
on behalf of

in of an Opera
operate tv

The reason
er annum rental.

—4—



C ~fl

Attached to the board submittal was a memo from Ms. Mary
of Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, to Mr. Ono
situation. She indicated that compared to their other renta
the Parker Ranch $500 rental may be high. However, sinc
federal funding will lapse in June, they would like to go ah
and at a later date they can renegotiate a more favorable ag

Mr. Higashi said when the state and federal funding lapse,
have any more federal funding, he asked how are they goix
rate.

Mr. James Young, the Executive Director of the Hawaii Pub
Authority, said they are not quite sure how they are going
gaining position in getting the rent down. He said they ha
right now of federal money that is very difficult to obtain.
got one extension on that funding and they have requested
sion. They don’t know if they are going to get it or not.

Mr. Higashi said the state owns considerable amount of lan
Ranch in that area. He asked whether they looked at these

Mr. Young said he personally has not. He was sure that th
picking the best location for this translator looked at every
He thought the site was chosen because it was best from th~
getting their signal.

Mr. Ono said if we go with this rental, it does set a benchn
he does not like to have this lease rental help determine wh
the land that we may eventually have to exchange in the fut
Ranch. He said $500 a year may seem like a small amount,
bigger implication.

Mr. Ono asked Mr. Young whether they would object to ha~
staff get involved in this matter with Parker Ranch officials

Mr. Young said not at all. They would appreciate that ver~
main goal, he said, is to get that translator site.

ACTION Mr. Ono asked to defer this matter and directed Mr. Detor
to assist the Hawaii Public Broadcasting Authority staff. H
they also look at state lands within that area.

3itterman, Director
explaining the
agreements,
their state and

~ad anyway,
~eement.

and if they don’t
g to reduce the

ic Broadcasting
;o have any bar
e about $300,000
rhey’ve already•
or second exten

• leased
areas.

to Parker

engineers in
possibility.
standpoint of

ark. He said
~t the value of
ire with Parker
but it has a much

ing our DLNR

much. Their

nd Mr. Landgraf
suggested that

The board had no objection to the deferral.

ITEM H—i

REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION FOR A PREVIOUSLY APPR
COMMERCIAL, HORTICULTURAL, AND BOTANICAL GARDE
LAEA, KOOLAUPOKO, OAHU ON TMK 4-7-07: 10 AND 15

This was a request for time extension. Some years ago the
public hearing and subsequently approved a conservation
cation, with conditions, for a garden which would be used
purposes at his private property at Kaalaea. One of the co:
work must be started within one year after board approval
within three years.

Mr. Evans reported that work has been started, but they a:
complete it within three years and they have requested for

)VED CDUA FOR
•~ USE AT KAA—

board held a
istrict use appli
•ör commercial
ditions was that
nd completed

e not able to
ime extension.

—5—



Staff felt that this is a reasonable request and recommended
tion deadline be extended for a year.

Mr. Ing asked what has been done so far.

It was Mr. Evans’ understanding that there are several diff
cultural gardens completed. It was also his understanding
been effectuated to the point where they are actually taking

Mr. Ono asked what was the requested time extension, and
sions can we grant?

Mr. Evans didn’t recall the specific time requested. Accor
administrative rules, he said, there is no stipulation on th€
so if the board felt that they would want to give extension o
basis, they can do that.

Mr. Ing asked how we are going to determine when the pro~ect is completed.

Mr. Evans said when the gardens are opened commercially
tourists are taken in, that would be the time when they wou
as basically completed.

Mr. Ing asked whether we know how much work has progr~
has been shown on the landscaping plans.

Mr. Evans said staff has not made a field inspection to comr
today with what the original plans call for. So they don’t k
work has progressed.

Mr. Hiram Fong said his problem is not with the building 0:

with the City and County of Honolulu. Since his letter to u~
has been waiting for about five months for approval of his i

this date he has not received approval yet. The city has r~
widen the roadway from Kamehameha Highway to his garde:
mile long) to twenty-eight feet, and then widen the private
feet. He cannot proceed with the building of his administrs
nor can he proceed with the building of his parking area ui
road. He said this is one of the conditions.

Mr. Fong asked that the extension be granted for two years
time he gets his approval from the city he would need anotl
months to build his administration building and his parking
as far as the garden area is concerned, it’s ready for view,
ready for the past two years.

Mr. Ono said Mr. Fong is asking for two years’ extension.
if the county permit for the roadway isn’t approved for anol

Mr. Fong said he was sure that it’s going to be approved s
told him that they are on the last leg now. They have aske~
quirements and he has complied, and he has submitted new

Mr. Ono asked what if the approval is for one year beyond
approval of the roadway.

Mr. Fong said that would be fine. He said one year after ti
approval.

and busses and
id consider it

~ssed for what

‘are what’s there
now how much

the garden, but
;, he said, he
oad plan. To
quired him to
i (which is one
roadway to twenty
tion building,
Ltll he fixes the

because by the
er six or seven
area. He said
and it has been

He asked what
her year or so.

on. His engineers
I for certain re—
plans.

the date of city’s

Le city gives

n

that the comple

~rent types of
that it has not
tourists yet.

how many exten

ling to our
number of times,

a a year-by-year

—6—



ACTION Mr. Ing moved for approval for one-year period beyond th
approval of the building permits, however, not to exceed t
today’s date. Mr. Kealoha seconded, and the motion was u

CDUA FOR COMI’AERCIAL ACTIVITIES AT HANAUMA BAY B
ITEM 11-4 HANAUMA BAY, MAUNALUA, OAHU

This was a request by the City and County of Honolulu for
activities at Hanauma Bay Beach Park. This application w:
a public hearing. At the public hearing, the board expres
relating to the carrying capacity of the marine habitat. In
aspect, staff felt that relatively little use of the marine hab
users who don’t go through the park. Although you may o
someone use the marine habitat by way of a boat that comes
Bay. The primary use of the marine habitat was through t
such staff reviewed the carrying capacity of the marine ha
same as that of the beach park itself.

There was also a question of policing activities that the bo~
The policing aspect would rest with the county in carrying
tional responsibility should the board approve the propose
felt that enforcement on any approved land use is really th
applicant receiving the approval.

Mr. Evans said the board also brought to their attention a
to user count. The user count was provided for October 1
felt that the summer user count would be anticipated to be
be monitored. Staff felt that the carrying capacity of 1350
(this carrying capacity is expressed in the county’s Hanau
Park Management Plan) was a prudent user count. There
concern about the accommodation of commercial permittees
from the educational facilities. Staff felt that there was a p
tion that would be made between commercial people who w~
clients to the beach park for scuba or snorkeling activities
of uses, such as school classes or certification classes.

Staff recommended that the commercial activities be approv
that renting of the snorkeling equipment is proper, reason
mate. However, staff suggested that this occur in the exis
that is there at the park now, and that no additional buildi
that use.

The city, as part of their request, also requested commerc
by permit at Hanauma Bay. Since the state-wide CDUA tha
the Department of Planning & Economic Development covers
staff felt that if the city desires or wants to allow commerci
to use Hanauma Bay, they can do so as a land owner.

Lastly, the city has asked for use of the area for commerci
and proposed 300 people at any given time to use the area.
to allow 300 people on the area at any given time would be
regular users of the beach. The Hanauma Bay Beach Park
Plan suggests that the optimum use level for park during t
1350 persons. Given that optimum use level, staff felt wha
priate and reasonable would be 10%, or approximately 135
said test and monitor this out for a year and then come bac
for any adjustment that needs to be made.

date of the county
vo years from
xanimously carried.

~ACH PARK AT

~ommercial
s subjected to
~ed concerns
hat particular
:at is made by
~casionally see
in to Hanauma
.e park, and as
itat to be the

rd had raised.
out their func
[land use. Staff
function of the

oncern relating
82. The board
;reater and should
eople a day
na Bay Beach
vas also some
and requests
‘oper distinc—
uld be taking
and other kinds

ed. Staff felt
Lble and legiti—
;ing building
.g be built for

.al filming activities
was done by

Hanauma Bay,
a filming people

1 scuba divers
Staff felt that

leleterious to
Management
~e day is about
would be appro
eople. Mr. Evans

c to the board

—7—



It was Mr. Evans’ understanding that the exception of the fi
commercial scuba use, the city is generally in agreement w
being recommended.

Mr. Ono said staff’s recommendation is that commercial film
be denied. He said this can be interpreted to mean that stai
ing that no filming take place on the beach or in the water v
Bay. He asked whether that is the staff’s intent.

Mr. Evans said no. That’s an error. What is intended is ti
have to apply because it’s already there via the board appr

Mr. Kealoha said staff did not mention anything with respec
He asked whether the state is entitled to any revenues from
From time to time, the board has expressed concern on the
the revenues received, he said, like the Waikiki Shell, the
etc.

Mr. Evans said because this is all on city lands, he felt thai
should go to the city. However, they also go into the water
owned, so the board may be interested in receiving a perce
revenues that Mr. Kealoha is talking about.

Mr. Ono had a question on the number of scuba divers allot
He said the figure of 130 per day is being recommended. H
the figure was intended to be 130 spread out throughout the
130 at any given time.

Mr. Evans said the optimum level recommended use in the r
was 1350 people per day, not at any given time. So staff to~
He felt that if you put 130 people at 11 A .M., 12 noon or at]
same time, you’re going to have displacement of other user~

Mr. Ono said because this is an organized effort, you are g
have groups of people hitting the shore and into the water ~
time. He asked whether this is going to tend to concentrate
given time at a given area.

Mr. Evans said there certainly would be concentration. Tb
would be through prime use, prime hours, between such h

Mr. Ono said he didn’t disagree with staff’s intent to make
general public has access and free usage of the beach and t
said we have to place some condition on the commercial use
the load on the general public, and still not deny the comm~
companies from using the area.

Mr. Ing asked how staff arrived at the 10% figure.

Mr. Evans said he tried to look at the 300 figure which was
the city. It turned out that the 300 figure was 22% of the rec
ing capacity. Staff felt that 10% of the recommended carryir
specific commercial use was a reasonable base figure to sta:
city may desire to come back after a year and say 130 is too
may come back and say 130 does not really displace people.

gure for the
~th what is

ing by permit
f is recommend
~ithin the Hanauma

Lat they don’t
wed CDUA.

t to the revenues.
rentals, etc.
ercentage of

golf course,

all revenues
which is state

ritage of the

red per day.
? asked whether
day, or is it

~anagement plan
)k 10% of that.
P.M. at the

)ing to tend to
11 at the same
the users at a

e concentration
urs as 11 to 2.

;ure that the
~ie water. He
so that we lessen
rcial diving

proposed by
ommended carry
~g capacity for
~t with. The
much. They

The staff’s

—8—



0

position was they would rather start with a low figure and•
it later, than start up with a high figure and lower it a yea~

Mr. Ing said they may set it so low that a lot of people won’
availability to the park. He said we’re looking at days whE
public is not there. The big heavy use comes on week end~
days, he said.

Mr. Evans said this is why they are suggesting that it be t~
back after a year.

Mr. Ono asked Mrs. Emiko Kudo, City and County Parks D:
she had a chance to look over the conditions and the recom

Mrs. Kudo said their intent at 300 was to test it out and to s
saw fit. She said the rationale that DLNR staff uses is the
on week days only where the maximum use wouldn’t be the:
of thumb that they are using 1350 is on the basis of the amo
space there is to accommodate that number of people. If th
of people aren’t there during the week days, then probabl3
that 300 might be all right.

e able to raise
later.

t have the
n the general

and on holi

sted and come

rector, whether
nendations.

djust it as they
ame, but it is
~e. The rule
mt of beach
se numbers
they figured

Mr. Higashi asked how many applicants are we talking abo~it.

Mrs. Kudo said about 11. But, as she understood it, and t
monitoring it very closely, there are other people that in it
not included with the 11. So there might be more in numbe

Mr. Ono asked if we use the city’s 300 as the maximum nun
per day on week days, what happens if 300 showed up at U

Mrs. Kudo said their intent was that they would accommod~
300 at any one time. They didn’t feel that there would be a
with the 300 figure during the weekdays.

Mr. Ono asked whether there was any attempt to try to spr~
least through part of the day.

Mrs. Kudo said the idea is fine except it will cost them mor
this because they are going to have to police it, like the go:
you can only come at a certain time. If the intent is not to
and not jeopardize the conservation aspects of it, they will

Mr. Ono said somebody raised a question at the public hea~
school children, coming over and you have 300 divers over
have to ask the school children to move away from there. I
hers, the children may not be great, Mr. Ono said, but sti:
displacing a group that should be entitled to use the beach

Mr. Ono asked Mrs. Kudo whether during this one-year tr:
can work with the companies so they themselves can work
so we don’t get one big group at one time on the beach or ii

aey have been
now that are
rs.

her allowable
~e same time?

te no more than
ny displacement

~ad the 300 at

~ to administer
.f courses, where
lisplace people
try to do that.

‘ing about the
there. You may
n terms of num
1 you are really
and the water.

al period, they
)ut this schedule
i the water.

Mrs. Kudo said they would need to schedule the school chi~dren, too.

Mr. Kealoha said they are saying that for the use in the ha:
about 325 people in the upper picnic area, 400 people in th

r, they have
~ lower grass

—9—



C

area, and 625 people in the sand beach area, for a total of]
The city is saying they want 50% of the sand area for comm~
He said maybe they can take the months from September, w
to around May. You have limited use during the week days
months. The testing period should be not only for twelve n
should test the seasons--the school season and the summer

Mrs. Kudo said there is a differentiation that they need to i

figure is the beach capacity and this figure is based on the
picnic, grass and the big sandy beach. In addition to that,
entering from the side will make it that many more.

Mr. Ing asked whether 1350 is for per day carrying capacii
a per unit time carrying capacity.

350 people.
rcial users.
hen school starts,
during these

ionths but we
months.

iake. The 1350
park area--
the snorkelers

y, or is that

Mrs. Kudo said that is at any one time, and not for the whc4e day.

Mr. Evans said staff used the figure of 1350 persons per da
1350 persons at any given time. The reason for this was it
for a maximum annutal total of 492, 000 visitors to Hanauma

Mr. Evans called the board’s attention to Conditions 17, 18
Conditions 17 and 18, the individuals are made responsible
the conditions in the land use are met. Condition 19 confin
scuba! snorkeling use to week days, excluding holidays.

Mr. Ono asked Mrs. Kudo whether Conditions 17 and 18 we
with the city’s administrative practices.

Mrs. Kudo didn’t think that they will have any problem. S
clarification on Recommendation C where staff recommende
commercial filming at Hanauma Bay. It was their understar
staff would come after them as the land owner. Because Ha
in conservation, no commercial activity is permitted withou
approval, and nowhere is the city given approval to allow
ing at Hanauma Bay. The board may have given approval I
Wong of the Hawaii Film Office at DPED.

Mr. Higashi suggested that when we write to the city inforr
the board action on the land use, that we also inform them I
filming by permit has been denied because it has already b
through the CDUA process.

Mr. Evans said rather than say “be denied” he suggested t
recommendation be modified to say, “that it is not required
reasons:” He thought perhaps in the letter to the city infor
the board appr9val on the use, we can assure them that the

Mr. Ono said the city would need specific approval for the
procedure. He said he would rather have the board take a
is the board’s function to determine whether it is permissilc

Mr. Evans recommended that filming permit be approved w
regulated by the state in the conservation district.

Mr. Kealoha said if and when Hanauma Bay Beach Park is t
the state, at that point the concession lease, which may sti]

y rather than
would allow
Bay Park.

and 19. Under
to see that all

~d the commercial

uld interfere

cre asked for
I. denial on the
iding that the
nauma Bay is
t Land Board
~ommercial film
o Dr. Henry

iing them of
hat commercial
~en approved

iat the staff’s
for the following
ming them of
y have approval.

ise and the
~tion. That
le or not.

ith conditions

urned over to
1 be in existence,

—10—



Mrs. Kudo said in effectuating the negotiation of their cont!
will insert that clause, as suggested by Mr. Kealoha, just i
uma Bay is turned over to the state. She said there is alw~
termination clause.

ACTION Mr. Ing moved to approve Item H-4, subject to the followin amendments:

1. With regard to Recommendatioan B, that the commercia
limited to no more than 130 participants, including cer
at any one time, as opposed to per day.

2. With regard to Condition 19, we should specify the stat
because that is covered by statutes.

3. With regard to Paragraph C, amend that to reflect that
activities described as commercial filming by permit b~
following the same procedure used in the approved CD
permits.

Mr. Ono asked whether there is a need to add the dispositi n requirement.

Mr. Evans said we can make it subject to other terms and c
determined by the chairman. Mr. Ing so amended his moti

Mr. Ono said the activities can go on and the disposition q~
reviewed along the way.

‘~nditions as
n.

estion can be

Mr. Kealoha seconded and the amended motion was unanim usly carried.

ADOPTION OF AMENDMENT TO SECTION 13-89-1, ADMINIS
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCE

ITEM B-i “SPINY LOBSTER OR ULA”

ACTION

ACTION Unanimously approved as amended. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

ITEM D-1 SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTORS

2ine is eligible
Agriculture.

would have to come to the board through the Land Manageir
He said so when a person bids for the concession, he shoul
that when it is turned over to the state that the lease also tE

ent Division.
~ be made aware
rminates.

act now, they
n case the Hana
ys the catch-all

activities be
ified instructors,

holidays

~ommercial
approved,

TA for film

ITEM C-i

~RATIVE RULES
RELATING TO

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Higashi/Yagi)

NOTICE TO BIDDERS, PROJECT NO. DOFAW-83-19, INSTA LATION OF
APPROXIMATELY ONE MILE OF CHAIN LINK FENCING AT K INAHA POND
WU~DLWE SANCTUARY, KAHULUI, MAUI

Mr. Landgraf said at the suggestion of the Attorney Genera
would like to amend his recommendation as follows: “That
prove the advertising of notice to bidders for Project No. D
He said the way it is written, it singles out one newspaper
of Maui. The statutes say that we must advertise in a news
circulation, so we may have to advertise it in other than th

‘s Office, he
he board ap
)FAW—83—19.”
n the island

~aper of general
Maui News.

Mr. Ono asked the staff to check whether Mr. Shoichi Naga
to serve on two boards since he is a member of the Board o

—ii—



n

The board can approve this, he said, subject to clarifying whether Mr.
Nagamine can legally serve on two boards.

ACTION Unanimously approved as amended above. (Yagi/Yamamot)

ITEM F-i DOCUMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION

KAUAI
Item F-i-a REVOCABLE PERMIT

DOUGLAS KAKUDA CONTRACTOR, INC. - portion of the fo -mer Waimea
Baseyard Site, being a portion of the Waimea Town Lots at ~1aimea - for
storage and construction baseyard - monthly rental to be d ~termined by
staff appraisal, to be reviewed by the chairman

HAWAII
Item F-i-b SUBLEASES

JOHN TOLMIE (married) and DAVID DE LUZ (married), Su )lessors, and
DORIS K. NAKAYAMA, dba DORIS K. NAKAYAMA REALTY, Sublessee -

Lots 12 and i2-A, Ocean View Lots, Waiakea, South F[ilo - ~L No. 3029

Item F-i-c JOHN TOLMIE (married) and DAVID DE LUZ (married), Su~lessors, and
TERUO MORIGAKI REALTY, INC., a Hawaii Corporation, S iblessee - Lots
i2 and 12-A, Ocean View Lots, Waiakea, South Hilo - GL N . 3029

Mr. Higashi asked to be excused from voting on Items ‘-1-b and
F-i-c because of a conflict.

The chairman asked the board to take action on Items F -i--b and F-i-c
separately.

The board, on Mr. Yagits motion and seconded by Mr. Ing, approved
Items F-i-b and F-i-c.

MAUI
Item F’-i-d REVOCABLE PERMIT

LESLIE A. DUNN - Portion of Government land situate at Ka iakuloa Valley,
Wailuku - for raising taro for home consumption together w th the use of
ditch water - $10.00 per month

OAHU
Item F-i-e REVOCABLE PERMIT

JAMES ALLEN PASSOS - Government land situate at Waimar~alo - for
equestrian use, which shall mean the keeping, caring and training of
horses and other activities related thereto — $55.00 per moi th

ACTION The board, on Mr. Ing’s motion and seconded by Mr. Yagi, unanimously
approved Items F-i-a, d and e.

H. HARADA CONTRACTOR, INC. REQUEST FOR WAIVER 0 ‘PERFORMANCE
BOND REQUIREMENT, GENERAL LEASE NO. 5-4665, WAIAI EA, SOUTH

ITEM F-2 HILO, HAWAII

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Higashi/Yamamoto)

LESLEY ALEXANDER APPLICATION FOR EASEMENT FOR RI VETMENT,
ITEM F-3 GOVERNMENT BEACH RESERVE, KULA, MAUI ___ ________

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

—12—



HAWAIIAN ELECTRIC CO., INC. REQUEST FOR AMENDMEN ~ TO GENERAL
ITEM F-4 LEASE NO. S-3897, NANAKULI, OAHU __________

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Kealoha)

(See pages 2 to 4 for Items F—5 and F—6.)

ITEM F-7
THE TIGER TRUST APPLICATION TO LEASE LAND AT HAL~
OAHU

WA, EWA,

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Kealoha)

TOM COLLINS APPLICATION TO PURCHASE RECLAIMED LA ~D AT KAHALUU,
ITEM F—8 KOOLAUPOKO,_OAHU ____________

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Yamamoto)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR AMENDMENT OF PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION
(8/13/82, AGENDA ITEM F-24) AUTHORIZING SALE OF A L IASE COVERING
LAND AT KEKAHA, KAUAI

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Yamamoto/Higashi)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR SALE OF A LEASE COVERI~ G SECTION 3,
HANAPEPE GOVERNMENT LAND, HANAPEPE, WAIMEA, K ~UAI

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Yamamoto/Yagi)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION FOR SALE OF A LEASE COVERU G THE REMAINDER
OF LOT 22, HANAPEPE RICE & KULA LOTS, HANAPEPE, WAIMEA, KAUAI

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Yamamoto/Yagi)

(See pages 4 and 5 for Item F-12.)

U. S. CORPS OF ENGINEERS’ REQUEST FOR RIGHT OF ENT 3~Y TO CONDUCT
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, WAIMEA, KAUAI

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Yamamoto/Yagi)

(See pages 5 to 7 for Item H-i.)

CDUA FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE-FAMILY RES DENTIAL DWELLING
AT KAPAAHU, PUNA, HAWAII

Mr. Evans said the developer of this area should really go
Commission and have the subdivision, that’s in effect, rezo

to incorporate that thinking in our letter

Mr. Higashi said the problem with that is, this subdivision
and the developer is gone. The lots are all sold.

is already done

Mr. Evans said he understands that a Mr. Fred Livingston s representing
most of the residents in that area.

0

ITEM F-9

ACTION

ITEM F-b

ACTION

ITEM F-il

ACTION

ADDED
ITEM F-13

ACTION

ITEM H-2

tion to urban. Staff, however, didn’t feel it proper to reco
this application based on that and recommended approval o:
Should the board approve this application, Mr. Evans said,

o the Land Use
ied from conserva
amend denial of
this application.
he would like

—13—



Mr. Higashi said if the residents themselves want to to get ~ogether and
make the application, that’s fine. He didn’t feel that the bu~den should
be put on the future applicants that they should go to the L~ nd Use Commis
sion.

Mr. Ing said Exhibit 2 of the board submittal shows that ce~ tam ones have
been denied. He asked why were they denied.

Mr. Evans said denial may have occurred prior to the rewr ting of our
administrative rules. As noted on the chronology list attac ~ed to the board
submittal, he said, the subdivision approval was in 1963.

Mr. Evans thought perhaps the board may want to delete Cc~ndition 23. (That
this application is the last Conservation District Use Applic~tion that this
department will take action on until such time as the Land T~se Commission
reviews and decides on a zoning change for the entire subd.vision.)

ACTION Mr. Higashi moved, seconded by Mr. Yamamoto, and the b ard unanimously
approved Item H-2 as amended above.

CDUA FOR SKI INSTRUCTION AND TOUR BUSINESS AT MA TNA KEA,
ITEM 11-3 HAMAKUA, HAWAII ______

Staff recommended denial of the application and a $500 fine .mposed because
of the violation.

The University has sent to us a letter dated March 24, 1983 informing us
of the agreement which they reached with the applicant, an I recommended
that this application be approved, subject to our standard onditions, in
addition to the following conditions:

1. No alcohol or drug use of any kind by the applicant or us client while
on land under the jurisdiction of UR.

2. There be no littering--all material brought in to be tak n out.

3. The applicant be required to provide portable toilets fo ~ clients’ use
above Hale Pohaku.

4. Skiing and tour operations to be conducted only durin~ daylight hours
(8a.m.to5p.m.).

5. Official vehicles (those identified as being associated ith one of the
telescopes by an appropriate logo) to have right of wa~ over those
operated by the ski tour.

6. Following snowfalls, no vehicular access above Hale P haku until
two-lane traffic is possible and the road is opened by I auna Kea
Observatory Support Services personnel.

In discussing this matter with Mr. Harold Masumoto of the Tniversity, Mr.
Evans said a question came up as to what would happen if romeone else
came in and want to have commercial skiing. He said his r ?sponse to that
was, when that happens we will take a look at the load fact r and reassess
the situation and the probability is that we will allow that t i occur.

—14—



Mr. Evans said he also discussed with Mr. Masumoto that tt
should also be the co-applicant in this matter. The Univer~
prefers not to join Mr. Terstenjack as co-applicant.

Mr. Higashi said he would like to give the staff some time tc
conditions which the University wants to impose rather tha]
is incorporated in the letter.

Mr. Ono referred to Part A of the staff’s recommendation.
recommending denial because staff didn’t have sufficient tii
all aspects of the Mauna Kea Science Reserve Complex Deve
as it relates to this proposed use. He asked whether that is
denying this request.

Mr. Evans said they would have difficulty in recommending
out having an opportunity to really check out the plans.

Mr. Ono said there is still time. This application does not
May 11, 1983.

Mr. Evans apologized. They just didn’t think of it.

Mr. Detor said Mr. Masumoto’s letter seems to pre-suppose
approved that the applicant is going to get the concession.
board is really talking about the use. If the use is approve
sarily the applicant who would be the concessionaire. He ~
bidder would get it.

SPECIAL-USE PERMIT FOR A BATCHING SITE IN THE MAUI
ITEM H-5 NATURAL AREA RESERVE

ACTION

Mr. Robert Lee said they would like to have the same type
similar to what the Aquatic Resources and Forestry & Wildl~
have (through the Board resolution of February 8, 1974), ~
man be authorized to sign the permit if a permit request co
would like to do this to speed up and streamline the proces

~Th

.e University
ity, however,

look over the
to accept what

taff was
e to review
opment Plan
a basis for

approval with

xpire until

aff is recommend
t was the case,
e applicant
irocess, and
ye been the
ly an imposi

that if this is
He said the
I, it isn’t neces—
aid the highest

Mr. Ono further pointed out that under Section A, Part 2, s
ing at this stage that the University be the applicant. If th~
he asked, why did we start processing this application? T
applies in good faith, and we let him go through the entire
at the end of the process staff is saying that he shouldn’t h~
applicant. It should have been the University. That is rea
tion on the applicant, he said.

ACTION The board had no objection to deferring this item as reques ;ed by Mr. Higashi.

(See pages 7 to 11 for Item H-4.)

ITEM H-6

•A KEA ICE AGE

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Higashi/Ing)

DELEGATION OF THE CHAIRMAN AS THE BOARD’S AUTHO ~IZED REPRE
SENTATIVE IN ISSUING PERMITS FOR NATURAL AREA R ~SERVES

Mr. Ing said he didn’t recall that they had a very great ma
use permits. He said we don’t hear much from the Natural

f situation,
~e Divisions
iat the chair
~iesin. They

iy of these special
Area Reserves,

—15—



and the board doesn’t know what’s going on. The process aight also place
a burden on the chairman.

Mr. Lee said there have been about half a dozen of this sinc
started. He said actually it’s a type of a request coming in
before the board, prepare a board submittal, and the appli~
during that period. He said the commission itself has to ap
of a permit. The commission is made up of eleven members
Mr. Ono.

e the program
hat has to come
ant has to wait
rove the issuance
one of whom is

Mr. Ing asked whether their special uses are like our cond:~ ional uses.

Mr. Lee said no. He said if there is such a request, it will
to come through the CDUA process.

Mr. Higashi said their rules and regulations spell out prett
you can do, what you can’t do, what is allowable and what
you need.

Mr. Lee said yes.

ACTION Mr. Higashi moved for approval, Mr. Ing seconded, and th
unanimously carried.

Mr. Evans said he would like to delete CDUA OA-1551 from
because it has been withdrawn by the applicant.

ACTION Unanimously approved as amended. (Higashi/Ing)

ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE NO. DOT-A-81-33, HONOLULU INT
ITEM J-1 AIRPORT, OAHU (WHITELAW/O’NEAL—HAWAII)

ACTION

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Higashi)

Mr. Ono asked the DLNR staff whether Kenai Air of Hawaii wes us money.

Mr. Sue said they have paid up their delinquency so they a ~e current now.

APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMITS NO
ITEM J-3 3739, AIRPORTS DIVISION

ACTION

ACTION Approved as submitted. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

The record showed that Mr. Ing did not vote on this item b cause of a con
flict.

ADDED
ITEM H-7

probably have

much what
ind of permit

motion was

CONSERVATION
UBZONE USE

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING FOR USE OF LAND WITHIN
DISTRICT_FOR COMMERCIAL! SUBDIVISION/PROTECTIVE

;he submittal

~RNATIONAL

ITEM J-2

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Yagi)

APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMITS NO . 3734, ETC.,
AIRPORTS DIVISION

ITEM J-4

3738 AND

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Yagi)

REVISION OF RENTAL, RENEWAL OF REVOCABLE PERMITS AIRPORTS
DIVISION

—16—



p

0 0

RENEWAL OF REVOCABLE PERMITS, CONFORMING USE, ~ :RPORTS
ITEM J-5 DIVISION ______

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Kealoha/Yamamoto)

Mr. Ono asked Mr. Garcia whether Kenai Air is expanding their operations.

Mr. Garcia said he knows that they need more space. But
they are expanding, he said hetil have to check that out an
to the board.

~s far as whether
I report back

ITEM J-6

APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMIT NO.
FORMING USE, AIRPORTS DIVISION, HONOLULU INTERNA
OAHU (SERVCO PACIFIC. INC.)

3725, NONCON
‘TONAL AIRPORT,

ACTION Approved as submitted. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

The record showed that Mr. Kealoha did not vote on this it rn because of a
conflict.

ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMIT, HARBORS DIVISION, : IER 39, HONO
ITEM J-7 LULU HARBOR, OAHU (FRED L. WALDRON. LTD.) __________

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMIT, HARBORS DIVISION, EWALO BASIN,
HONOLULU, OAHU (ISLAND CHARTERS)

Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Yagi)

USE OF HARBORS DIVISION FACILITIES, PIER 9 PASSENGF R TERMINAL,
HONOLULU, OAHU (ALOHA LIFT TRUCK SALES)

Mr. Garcia said the date should be corrected to read May 1 L, 1983, and not
April 20, 1983.

ACTION Unanimously approved as amended. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

ITEM J—1O
USE OF HARBORS DIVISION FACILITIES, PIER 9 PASSENG]~
HONOLULU, OAHU (WAIKIKI SURF CLUB)

R TERMINAL,

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Ing/Yagi)

ITEM J-11
ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMIT, HARBORS DIVISION,:
HONOLULU, OAHU (MOTOR IMPORTS INTERNATIONAL)

‘ORT ARMSTRONG,

ACTION Approved as submitted. (Yagi/Yamamoto)

The record showed that Mr. Kealoha did not vote because f a conflict.

ITEM J-12
ISSUANCE OF REVOCABLE PERMIT NO. HY-82-690, HIGH~
OAHU (K. C. DRIVE INN, LTD.)

AYS DIVISION,

ACTION Unanimously approved as submitted. (Higashi/Yagi)

ITEM J-8

ACTION

ITEM J-9

—17—



CI 0

ADJOURNMENT: There was no further business and the meeting was a journed at 11: 45
A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

~
JOAN K. MORTYAMA
Secretary

APPROVED

USUMU ONO
Chairman

jkm

—18—


